MATT TUERK
MAYOR

435 Hamilton Street
Allentown PA 18101

OFFICE * 610.437.7546 EMAIL ¢ Matt.Tuerk@allentownpa.gov

TO: Michael Hanlon
City Clerk

FROM: Matt Tuerk
Mayor

DATE: January 9, 2024

SUBJECT: Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments

Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council’s consideration.

Name Authority/Board/Commission Term to Expire
Jose Rivera Human Relations Commission 1/17/2027
Jennifer Swann Human Relations Commission 1/17/2027

Jose Rivera and Dr. Jennifer Swann will be filling vacant seats on the Commission. Their
resumes are attached.
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TO:		Michael Hanlon
		City Clerk

FROM:	Matt Tuerk
		Mayor

DATE:	January 9, 2024

SUBJECT:	Authorities, Boards, Commissions Appointments


Mayor Tuerk has approved the following appointments for City Council’s consideration.

Name 				Authority/Board/Commission		     Term to Expire

Jose Rivera			Human Relations Commission	       1/17/2027
Jennifer Swann		Human Relations Commission	       1/17/2027


Jose Rivera and Dr. Jennifer Swann will be filling vacant seats on the Commission. Their resumes are attached. 











